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Thomas P. Riley, SBN 194706

First Library Square

1114 Fremont Avenue
South Pasadena, CA 91030-3227

Tel: 626-799-9797
Fax: 626-799-9795
TPRLAW@att.net

Attorneys for Plaintiff
J & J Sports Productions, Inc.

J & JSPORTS PRODUCTIONS, INC.,
Plaintiff,
V.

JUAN ARRIAGA BUENO, HENRY
TORRES, JR. and NICHOLAS JAMES
ALBANO, INDIVIDUALLY and d/b/a
THE ROTTEN OAK INN; and THE
THREE BANDITS, INC., an unknown
business entity d/b/a THE ROTTEN OAK
INN,

LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS P. RILEY, P.C.

"Case No. " =

UNITED STATES DIsTRICT COURT
For THE
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
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COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

DESIGNATION: PROPERTY RIGHTS

Defendants.
PLAINTIFF ALLEGES:
JURISDICTION
i Jurisdiction is founded on the existence of a question arising under particular statutes. This

action is brought pursuant to several federal statutes, including the Communications Act of 1934, as
amended, Title 47 U.S.C. 605, er seg., and The Cable & Television Consumer Protection and
Competition Act of 1992, as amended, Title 47 1.8, Section 553, ef seq.
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2. This Court has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this action pursuant to 28 1.5.C. Section
1331, which states that the district courts shall original jurisdiction of all civil actions arising under the

Constitution, laws, or treaties, of the United States.

7% This Court has personal jurisdiction over the parties in this action as a result of the Defendants
wrongful acts hereinafter complained of which violated the Plaintiff's rights as the exclusive
commercial domestic distributor of the televised fight program hereinafter set forth at length, The

Defendants” wrongful acts consisted of the interception, publication, and tortious conversion of said

| property of Plaintiff within the control of the Plaintiff in the State of California,

VENUE
4. Pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605, venue is proper in the Central District of California.

Eastern Division because a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred

in this District.

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

& Assignment to the Eastern Division is proper because a substantial part of’ the events or

omissions giving rise to the claim occurred in San Bernardino County.

THE PARTIES

6. The Plaintiff, J & J Sports Productions, Inc. is, and at all relevant times mentioned was, 4
California corporation with its principal place of business located at 2380 South Bascom Avenue,
Suite 200, Campbell, California 95008,

i

i
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b (IR Plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges thereon that defendant, Juan Arriaga Bueno, is
2 |lan owner, andfor operator, and/or licensee, and/or permitee, andfor person in charge, andfor an
2 | individual with dominion, control, oversight and management of the commercial establishment doing

4 || business as The Rotten Oak Inn operating at 7955 Webster Street, Unit 1-5, Highland, California

s ||92346.
8
ik Plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges thereon that defendant, Henry Torres, Jr.. is
o (|an owner, and/or operator, and/or licensee, and/or permitee, and/or person in charge. and/or an
o || individual with dominion, control, oversight and management of the commercial establishment doing
s business as The Rotten Oak Inn operating at 7955 Webster Street, Unit 1-5, Highland, California
42346,
11
12
9. Plaintift is informed and believes, and alleges thereon that defendant, Nicholas James Albano. |
# is an owner, and/or operator, and/or licensee, and/or permitee, and/or person in charge. and/or an
o individual with dominion. control, oversight and management of the commercial establishment doing
" business as The Rotten Oak Inn operating at 7955 Webster Street, Unit 1-5, Highland, California
" || 92346,
17
1110, Plaintiff is informed and believes, and alleges thereon that defendant, The Three Bandits. Inc.,

'9 [|is an owner, and/or operator, and/or licensee, and/or permitee, and/or person in charge, and/or an
20 |lindividual with dominion, control, oversight and management of the commercial establishment doing

21 ||business as The Rotten Oak Inn operating at 7955 Webster Street, Unit 1-5, Highland, California

2z || 92340.
23
24

COUNT I
25 i

(Violation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605)

26
#0111, Plaintiff J & J Sports Productions, Inc., hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations

28 || contained in paragraphs 1-10, inclusive, as though set forth herein at length.
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12. By contract, Plaintiff I & I Sports Productions, Inc., paid for and was thereafter granted the
exclusive nationwide television distribution rights to Bernard Hopking v. Jermain  Tavior

Championship Fight Program which took place on July 16, 2005 (this included all under-card bouts

|l and fight commentary encompassed in the television broadcast of the event, hereinafter referred to as

the "Program").

13. Pursuant to contract, Plamntift ] & J Sports Productions, Inc., entered into subsequent
sublicensing agreements with various commercial entities throughout North America, including
entities within the State of California. by which it granted these entities limited sublicensing rights,
specifically the rights to publicly exhibit the Program to the patrons within their respective

establishments (i.e., hotels, racetracks, casinos, bars, taverns, restaurants, social clubs, etc.)

14. As a commercial distributor of sporting events. including the Program, Plaintiff | & J Sports
Productions, Inc., expended substantial monies marketing, advertising, promoting, administering, and

transmitting the Program to its customers, the aforementioned commercial entities.

15 With full knowledge that the Program was not to be intercepted, received and exhibited by
entities unauthorized to do so, each and every of the above named defendants and/or their agents,
servants, workmen or employees did unlawfully publish, divulge and exhibit the Program at the time
of its transmission at their Highland, California location (7955 Webster Street, Unit 1-5. Highland,
California 92346). Said unauthorized interception, publication, exhibition and divulgence by each of
the defendants was done willfully and for purposes of direct or indirect commercial advantage or

private financial gain,

6. Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605, et seq., prohibits the unauthorized publication or use of
communications (such as the transmission for which Plaintift J & I Sports Productions, Inc.. had the

distribution rights thereto).

L. By reason of the aforesaid mentioned conduct, the aforementioned defendants, and each of

them, violated Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605, ef seq.

Page 4




Case 5:08-cv-00936-WDK-FMO Document 1 Filed 07/14/08 Page 5 of 12 Page ID #:5

12

13

14

15

17

18

14

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

[8. By reason of the defendant’s violation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605, ef seqg., Plaintifi' | & I

Sports Productions, Inc., has the private right of action pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605.

19, As the result of the aforementioned defendants’ violation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605, and
pursuant to said Section 605, Plaintiff J & J Sports Productions, Inc., is entitled to the following from

each defendant:

(a) Statutory damages for each willful violation in an amount to

$100,000.00 pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. 605(e)(3)(C)(ii), and also

(b the recovery of full costs, including reasonable attorneys fees.

pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 605(e)(3)(B)iii).
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment as set forth below.

COUNT 11
(Violation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553)

20.  Plaintiff's hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1-19,

inclusive, as though set forth herein at length,

21. The unauthorized interception, exhibition, publication, and divulgence of the Program by the |

above named defendants are prohibited by Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553 et seq.

22 By reason of the aforesaid mentioned conduct, the aforementioned defendants, and each of

them, violated Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553, ef seq.

23 By reason of the defendant’s violation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553, ef seq., Planuil J & J

Sports Productions, Inc., has the private right of action pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553,

i
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11|24 As the result of the aforementioned defendant’s violation of Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553, and
2 || pursuant to said Section 553, Plaintiff J & J Sports Productions, Inc., is entitled to the following from

3 || each defendant;

4

5 {a) Statutory damages for each willful violation in an amount to

5 $50,000.00 pursuant to Title 47 U.S.C. 553 (b)(2) and also

T

i (h) the recovery of full costs pursuant 1o Title 47 U.S.C. Section 553

% (€)(2)(C), and also
10

{c) and in the discretion of this Honorable Court, reasonable attorneys fees.
1
pursuant to Title 47 U.8.C. Section 553 (c)(2)(C).

12
13

14

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment as set forth below.

15

i6 2

COUNT III

2 {Conversion)

18
%1125, Plaintiff's hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations contained in paragraphs 1-24, |

20 linclusive, as though set forth herein at length,
21
2z |(26. By its acts as aforesaid in interception, exhibiting, publishing, and divulging the Program at the
23 ||above-captioned address, the aforementioned defendants, tortuously obtained possession of the

24 || Program and wrongfully converted it to its own use and benefit.

25
s |12 The aforesaid acts of the defendants were willful, malicious, and intentionally designed to
o7 || harm Plaintiff J & I Sports Productions, Inc., and to subject said Plaintiff to economic distress.

9 11
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28.

| as punitive damages, from aforementioned defendant as the result of the defendant’s egregious

Accordingly, Plaintiff J & J Sports Productions, Inc., is entitled to both compensatory, as well

conduct and conversion.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment as set forth below.

As to the First Count:

i

For statutory damages in the amount of $100,000.00 against defendants,
and each of them, and

For reasonable attorney fees pursuant to statute, and

For all costs of suit, including but not limited to filing fees, service of
process fees, investigative costs, and

l'or such other and further relief as this Honorable Court may deem just

and proper.

As to the Second Count;

b

For statutory damages in the amount of $50,000.00 against defendants,
and each of them, and;

For reasonable attorney fees as may be awarded in the Court’s
discretion pursuant to statute, and:

For all costs of suit, including but not limited to filing fees, service

of process fees, investigative costs, and;

For such other and further relief as this Honorable Court may deem just

and proper.
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Dated:

As to the Third Count:

Lad

2SSl

For compensatory damages in an amount according to proof against defendants,
and each of them and;

For reasonable attorney fees as may be awarded in the Court’s

discretion pursuant to statute, and;

For all costs of suit, including but not limited to filing fees, service

of process fees, investigative costs, and;

For such other and further relief as this Honorable Court may deem just and proper,

Respectfully submitled,

T

e,

':1‘\'

LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS P. RILEY, P.C.
By: Thomas P. Riley, Esquire

Attorneys for Plaintiff

I & J Sports Productions, Inc.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge William D. Keller and the assigned
discovery Magistrate Judge 15 Fernando M. Olguin.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

EDCV08- 936 WDK (FMOx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions,

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this nolice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants {if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs),

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location;

Western Division Southern Division X] Eastern Division
312 N. Spring 5t., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth 5t., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 30012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure o file at the proper location will result in your documents baing returmed to you,

CW-18 {03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
CASE NUMBER

FDCYQ8-0936 o FOx

J & J Sports Productions, Inc.,

PLAINTIFF(S),
V.
Juan Arriga Bueno, ot al, SUMMONS
{Please see attached)
DEFENDANTI(S).

TO: THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT(S):
YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to file with this court and serve upon plaintiff's attorney

Thomas P. Riley, Esqg. , whose address is:

Law Offices of Thomas P. Riley, P.C.
1114 Fremont Avenue

South Pasadena, CA 91030

Tel: (626) 799-9707

An answer to the ¥ COMPLAINT, « AMENDED COMPLAINT,
(1%, 2m ete )
* COUNTERCLAIM, * CROSS-CLAIM which is herewith served upon vou within _20___ days after
service of this summons upon you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, Judgment by default will
be taken against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

CLERK, U. 5. DISTRICT COURT

D LA'REE HORN
DATE: JUL 1 4 200¢ By

Deputy Clerk

CV-1A (01/01) ; SUMMONS
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

Santa Clara

DEFENDANTS

Juan Arriaga Bueno, et al.

COUNTY OF RESIDENCE OF FIRST LISTED DEFENDANT.

San Bernardinog

([ LS PLAIMTIFF CASES ONLYY

(e} ATTORNEYS (FIRM NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHOMNE NUMRBER)

Thormas P Rilew, SEN# 194706
Luw Cffices of Thomas P Riley, P.C,

114 Fremon: Avenue
South Pasadena, Ca 91030
Tal (6Z6) 799-5797

ATTORNEYS (TF KNOWN)
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01 LS, Government

Flaintiff
[ 2 L Government
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X 5 Federal Question
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O 4 Diversity
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[specily)
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Litigation

T Appeal o Distract
Judge from Magesorae
Judpment

Check YIS only if demanded in complaint:

V. REQUESTED IN O cosckr rasisa ULASS ACTION  DEMAND % 1 50.000.00
COMPLAINT: LMDER F.I.C.P 23 i ; JURY DEMAND: 0O vEs ¥ pHo
V1. CAUSE OF ACTION (CI1E THE US. CIVIL STATUTE UNDER WHICH YOU ARE FILING AMD WRITE A BIUEF STATEMENT OF CALSE,
DY MOT CITE JURISDICTION AL STATUTES UNLESS DIVERSITY |
Violation of Telecommunications Statutes 47 USC 553; 47 USC 605
VII. NATURE OF SUIT  (PLACE AN x IN ONE BOX ONLY)
OTIHER STATUTES CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE ! PEMALTY HANERLPTCY

400 Seate
Reapportionment

C1 a1 Antitrase

L0430 Banks and Banking

T 450 Commeree’lCC Rates'ete

C A Departation
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0O B0 Selecive Service
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Exchange

[ 873 Customer Challange
12 USC 3410
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00 394 Encrgy Allocution Act

0110 [nsurance
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03130 Miller Act
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O 150 Recovery of Overpaymant

& Enforcement of
Judgment

0 151 Meadicare Act

O 152 Recovery of Defaolied
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2153 Recovery of Chverpayment

Of Weteran's Benefits
O L6k Stockholders” Suits
O 190 Other Contract

O 1935 Contract Product Liability

PERSOMAL INIURY

03100 Airplang

0315 Aimplane Produc
Liahilzry

L1320 Assault, Litel &
Slander

0330 Federal Employers
Liahility

00 340 Marine

0 245 Marine Product
Liubility

O 350 Motor Vehicle

0 355 Motar Vehicle
Progduct Liability

O 30 Oneher Mersonal
Injury

PERSOMAL INIURY
0162 Personal Injury-
Med Malpractice
O 3635 Personal Injury-
Product Liability
O 268 Asbestos Personal
[mjury Froduer
Linbelety
PERSOMNAL PROPERTY
0 370 Other Feand
01371 Truth in Lending
O 380 Ciher Personal

O 610 Apgrviculiun

O 620 Oeher Food & Diug

0 625 Drug Related
Seizure of Property
21 LS 881

O 630 Liquor Laws

0640 BLE. & Truck

O 650 Arcline Regs

L &6tk Occupational
SafetyHealith

0 690 Cther

LABOR

0422 Appeal
28 USC 158
O 423 Witkdmwal
2B USC 157

PROPERTY RIGHTS
O 820 Copyrights
1830 Pazent

O B Tragdemark

SOCIAL SECURITY
O 861 HIA (13951
O 862 Black Lung(s23)

Propeny Damage
0385 Property Damage
Praduct Liability

REAL PROPERTY

CIVIL RIGHTS

PRISONER PETITIONS

O 895 Freedom of Informazion
At

0 500 Appeal of Fee Detenni-
nitian Under Equal
Access to Justice

O w0 Constimtionality of
State Statutes

R Other Statutory
Agtrons

0 210 Land Condemmition
00230 Foreclosure

0230 Rent Lease & Ejecument

1240 Tarts to Land
245 Tort Produet Liability

0 296 All Other Real Propeity

O 441 Vating

O 442 Emplayment

O 445 Housing’
Accommodations

O 444 Welfare

0440 Other Civil Righis

O 510 Motions 1o Vacate
Sentence Habens
Corpus

0 530 General

O 535 Death Penalty

0 540 Mandamus & Crhey

O 550 Civil Rights

01553 Prison Conditian

G 7L Fair Labor
Standards Act

0720 LaborMzmt.
Pelations

C 730 LabosMgmt.

O H63 DIWCT0W W
[4i5(z)

0 Bid S5 Title XV

Ll $65 RSL (405000}

Reporting &
Disclozwe Act
074400 Bailway Labor
At
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Litigation
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Flaintiff o

Defendant)

OVETT IRS-Thicd Party
26 LISC 7604
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CIVIL COVER SHEET
(Reverse Side)

AFFER COMPLETING THE FRONT SIDE OF PORM J5-44C, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED BELOW.

VIlib). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously Gled that are related to the present case? % Mo ey

[T wes, list case pumbens):
CIVIL CASES ARE DEEMED RELATED IF A PREVIOUSLY FILED CASE AMD THE PRESENT CASE:
(CHECK ALL BOXES O A, Appear to arise from the same ar substantially identical transactions, happenings, or events;

THAT AFFLY) U B. Invalve the same or substantially the same parties or property;
O <. Involve the same patent, rademark or copyright;
8 D Call for determination of the same or substantially identical questions of law, or

Ll E. Likely for other reasons may entail unnecessary duplication of lahor if heard by difTerent judges.

IX. VENULL List the California County, or State 1 other than California, in which EACH named plaintiff resides (Use an additional sheer if necessary)
Ll CHECK HERE IF THE US GOVERNMENT, TS AGENCIES OR EMPLOYEES 1S A NAMED PLAINTIFF.

Santa Clara
List the California County, or State il other than Califonia, in which EACH named defendant resides (Use an additional sheet of necessarv).
[l CHECK HERE IF THE US GOVERNMENT, ITS AGENCIES OR EMPLOYEES IS A NAMED DEFENDANT.

San Bernardine

List the California County, or State if other than California, in which EACH claim arose. {LUse a addifional sheet il necessary)
NOTE: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land invalved.

San Bernarding e g :
- ; = "F“-:{?:v-- 2 iR
i e . i T T AL
X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (OR PRO PER): X = >~ e Date_—7 % ¥

NOTICE TO COUNSEL/PARTIES:  The (W-7] (J3-4d) Chuil Cover Sheer and the information contained herein neither replace nor
supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by lave. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United
states in September 1974, is required pursuant to Local Rule 3-1 is not filed but is used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of statistics, venue
and initiating the civil docket sheet. (For more detailed instructions, see separate instructions sheet. )

Key to Statistical codes relating 1o Social Security Cases:

WATURE OF SUIT CODE  ABBREVIATION SUBSTANTIVE STATEMENT OF CAUSE OF ACTION

w6l HIA All claims for health insurance benefits (Medicare) under Ticle 18, Pare A, of the Sacial
Security Act, as amended. Also, include claims by hospitals, skilled nursing facilitics, cte.,
for certification as providers of services under the program. (42 LSO 1935FF(h))

#62 BL All claims for “Black Lung" benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Federal Coal Mine Health
and Safety Act of 1969, (30 11,50, 923)

263 DIWC All claims filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the
Social Security Act, as amended; plus all claims filed for child’s insurance benefics hased
on disability, (42 LLS.C_405(p))

Eod DWW All claims filed for widows or widowers insurance benelils based on disability under Title
2 of the Social Security Act, as amended, (42 U.5.C. 405(g))

B S5ID All elaims for supplemental security income payments based upon disability filed under
Title 16 of the Social Security Act, as amended

ARS ESI All claims for retirement (old age) and survivors benefits under Title 2 of the Social
Securily Act, as amended, (42 US.C. (gh)
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